












































































































































FAA, AIRPORTS DIVISION, NEW ENGLAND REGION
VERIFICATION OF INTENT

Version as of 20201005

Please select one of the following responses, and complete the “Signed by” section.  You may scan this
document as a PDF and send it via an e-mail.  Electronic signatures are acceptable for this document.

We cannot accept this notification from the Airport Sponsor’s consultant.

Intent for use of current Federal Fiscal Year Entitlement Funds

 We,       will not be submitting a project application for AIP funds in Federal FY     . The Airport
Sponsor hereby grants permission to the FAA to carry over any unused non-expiring entitlement funds
for future use

OR

 We, Norwood Memorial Airport, have 2 project(s) planned for Federal FY2021; and/or amendment
request(s) for FY     ; and/or request to transfer entitlements to another airport in FY     :

Description
(new projects – provide description; amendments – provide AIP number and when
closeout package will be submitted w/ amendment request; transfers – provide
Airport name/LOC ID you wish to transfer entitlements to; add rows as required)

Amount
(Anticipated FAA Share for
New; or Requested FAA Share
for an Amendment; or
Entitlement Transfer Amount)

EA (Phase 2)/Permitting TW C/Perimeter Fence and Paved Safety Areas $270,000
TW D Relocation/Obstruction Removal $1,400,000

The Airport Sponsor hereby grants permission to the FAA to carry over any unused non-expiring entitlement funds
for future use.

Signed by,

________________________________________  ____________________________________
Airport Sponsor’s Name (typed/printed) Airport Sponsor’s Title

________________________________________ _________________________
Airport Sponsor’s Signature Signature Date





















G&P Boston Properties LLC 
50 Terminal Street Ste. 716 

Charlestown, MA 02129 

 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL (RMaguire@Norwoodma.gov) 

January 6, 2021 

Russ Maguire, Manager 
Norwood Memorial Airport 
111 Access Road 
Norwood, MA 02062 
 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

This letter is in response to the letter you generated on December 17, 2020 regarding the operation of my 
vehicle, a 2015 BMW X5, which was on airport premises between the time of 9:54pm and approximately 
10:15pm. 

I would like to take the opportunity to speak at the next Norwood Airport Commission meeting about the 
events that occurred on the night of December 17, 2020.  

I have read through and studied your sequence of events and would like to apologize again, as I did on the 
night of the incident, for engaging in the winter driving maneuvers on Flight Level’s transient ramp, lots 6 
& 7 leasehold, the west apron and the DC-3 ramp. Your statement that I wouldn’t re-consider my actions 
and was confrontational towards you is false. I am not a confrontational person and specifically told you 
on the night of this incident that I would have never engaged in those driving maneuvers if I had known 
how upset they would make you. I am truly sorry.  

As a licensed commercial multi-engine pilot, I have operated aircraft at KOWD without incident. Please 
note that my correct email is GJ.GRNT@Gmail.com. My current mailing address is: 50 Terminal Street 
Ste. 716, Charlestown, MA 02129 

 

Respectfully, 

Gregory Grant 
Principal 
G&P Boston Properties LLC 
FAA—CAMEL Lic. #2857058 
617-233-1305 
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